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Monday, January 14, 2008
Attn:  Michael Bernstein
Denton Independent School District

From: Daniel Belser
Henkels & McCoy, Inc.

Henkels & McCoy would like to formally request a one year extension to our existing contract for

515 Huffines Drive

engineering services with Denton Independent School District. Our updated pricing for

engineering services are as follows:

2008 Engineering Pricing - Revised

Lewisville, Texas 75056
(972)512-2900 * (972)512-2957

Description Unit of Measurement 2007 Unit Pricing 2008Unit Pricing
Fiald Survey MNew Conduit Route PerFoot § 036 8 0.38
Design Canduit and Permitting in New Route PerFoot $ 036§ 0.38
Design Cable in New Conduit Routs FPerFoot § 0.10 | 8 0.10
CAD New Conduit and or Cable FerFoot § 042 8 0.44
Daesign Cable in Existing Conduit Route FerFoot $ 0.10 | 8 0.10
CAD MNew Cable in Existing Conduit Foute FPerFoot § 0.12 | § 0.12
Review and CAD As-Built Drawings PerFoot § 0.15 | § 0.15
Professional Engineer Review and Stamp Drawings FPer Drawing § 100.00 | § 125.00
Fiald Inspection (Based on Linear Fest of Project) PerFoot $ 032 % 0.34

If you have any questions please feel free to contact me.

Sincerely,
Daniel Belser
Project Manager



